
VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 
 

 
 
BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM        DATE OF MEETING:      June 13, 2023 
 
 
To:  Village President and Board of Trustees 
 
Through:  Napoleon Haney, Village Manager  
 
From: John D. Schaefer, Director of Public Works  
 
Topic: Bid Award Recommendation, 2023 Pavement Marking Program 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
Award the 2023 Pavement Marking Program bid to Traffic Control Company. The project will 
consist of remarking all paint pavement marking delineations throughout town.  
 
PROCESS:  
Bids for contract pavement marking were recently solicited to refresh the pavement markings 
within the Village of Homewood. Bids were requested for unit prices on various pavement 
markings at estimated quantities determined by the Engineering Division. On May 30, 2023, 
bids were opened and publicly read with the bid totals shown below:  
 
 

Company 
 

4”  
Marking 

6”  
Marking 

12”  
Marking       

24” 
Marking  

Letters &    
Symbols 

Lines 
Removed 

Total Bid 
Amount 

 Price per 
lineal 
foot 

Price per 
lineal 
foot 

Price per 
lineal 
foot 

Price per 
lineal 
foot 

Price per 
square 
foot 

Price per 
lineal 
foot 

 

Traffic 
Control 
Co. 

$0.25 $0.53 $1.25 $2.75 $2.75 $1.50 $99,871.86 

Precision 
Pavement 
Markings, 
Inc. 

$0.45 $0.85 $2.44 $2.44 $6.22 $5.00 $194,377.98 

 
OUTCOME:  
Staff recommends the Village Board award the 2023-24 pavement marking bid to Traffic 
Control Co. of Chicago Heights, IL, the lowest responsible bidder.  The Department of Public  
 



VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 
 

 
 
Works has worked with Traffic Control Company previously, and found their work to be 
satisfactory. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 Funding Source: General Fund 
 Budgeted Amount: $120,000 
 
LEGAL REVIEW  
Not required 
 
BOARD ACTION: 
Award the 2023-24 pavement marking bid to Traffic Control Co. of Chicago Heights, IL, the 
lowest responsible bidder, for the unit prices of $0.25/4” pavement marking, $0.53/6” 
pavement marking, $1.25/12” pavement marking, $2.75/24” pavement marking, $2.75/letters 
and symbols, and $1.50/pavement marking removal, in an amount not to exceed $99,871.86.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S)  
Bid Tabulation 
 
  
 


